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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: [Licensing] Fwd: Iqaluit Type B Water Licence status

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Nov 12, 2014 at 10:34 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

You would have gotten this in your inbox.  Your copy of this email should be saved into central and uploaded.  thanks

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Tue, Nov 4, 2014 at 12:10 PM
Subject: [Licensing] Fwd: Iqaluit Type B Water Licence status
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Fyi

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Tue, Nov 4, 2014 at 11:00 AM
Subject: Re: Iqaluit Type B Water Licence status
To: Richard Sparham <R.Sparham@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>
Cc: David Hohnstein <dts@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

The NWB has completed a preliminary review of the above-mentioned application and supporting information
(Application), which determined that the following items should be addressed before the application could proceed to the
next stage(s) of the licensing process:

 

Water Licence Application Form
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1.      Block 3:  

§    The project’s name should be amended to reflect the scope of the project under the application as
well as to better enable the NWB to incorporate it into any potential licence issued.  While it is assumed
that the current project name might be intended to reflect the City of Iqaluit’s attempt to holistically
capture, to the fullest extent, eventual and wider project activities, it is recommended that the name be
revised for the aforementioned purposes. 

2.      Block 7:  

§    A copy of written confirmation received from the Nunavut Planning Commission stating that a
Conformity Determination is not required for the project. 

 3.      Block 8:
§    A copy of written confirmation received from the Nunavut Impact Review Board stating that a
Screening Determination is not required.

4.      Block 24:

Clarification/confirmation is required for the following items:

§  Whether or not construction activities for the project has already started; details contained in the
application indicate that the proposed construction period for the project is August 2014 - October 2015.

 §  Based on the response provided in this section of the application, a one-year licence is being
requested; however, details indicate that the road is going to operate for an indefinite period of time.

§    Additional response provided to this section indicates that the closure date for the project is
anticipated to be November 15, 2015, which appears to be inconsistent with information provided for the
operations phase.

 5.      Paragraph 3, Line 8, of the Executive Summary (English Version) states that apart from the culverts that will be
associated with the two water crossings, additional ones will be installed along the roadway to promote drainage. While
the issued-for-tender drawings accompanying the application show several new and existing culverts, confirmation is
required on the number of additional culverts that will be installed and existing ones that will be replace and their potential
impact on water bodies.

 6.      Paragraph 2, Line 5, of the application states that granular material will be used to construct the road; however,
details on the sources of such material appear missing.

 7.      Section 1.4.3 of the Pollution Procedures indicates that dry materials and rubbish will be covered or wetted to
prevent blowing dust and debris.  Confirmation is required on whether the applicant will seek to amend any potential
licence issued to the project to allow for water use for this activity.

 8.      It is recommended that that Pollution Procedures and the Slit Fence documents be combined under one plan and
include and section to address potential spills.  In this way, the NWB will be able to approve a single plan under any
potential licence issued to the project.

If you have any questions in the interim, please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Sean
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On Tue, Nov 4, 2014 at 8:30 AM, Richard Sparham <R.Sparham@city.iqaluit.nu.ca> wrote:

Hi Sean,

 

Have you had a chance to prepare a response for our Type B Water licence Application? I only ask as you had stated
last week that you were preparing a response and that I am having to respond to my superiors as well.

 

Please let me know.

 

Thank you

 

Richard

 

Richard J. Sparham

Project Officer

Engineering Department

 

City of Iqaluit

Box 460, Iqaluit, NU

X0A 0H0

 

( (867)979-6363 ext.259

+ r.sparham@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
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